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Email Message

From: Clare Strickland [EX:/0=UKCC/ou=UKCC PORTLAND
PLACE/cn=Recipients/cn=ClareS]

To: E___CodeA EX:/0=UKCC/ou=UKCC PORTLAND
PLACE/cn=Recipients/cn={"CodeA } f-omgn tesin [EX:/0=UKCC/ou=UKCC
PORTLAND PLACE/cn=Recipients/cn=i code A |

Cc:

Sent: 22/08/2008 at 14:04

Received: 22/08/2008 at 14:04

Subject: Gosport - request for papers from 23 PP

Hi, I wonder if you could arrange for some of the Gosport papers to be retrieved from
storage (I believe that they are at 23PP)? I need all of the NMC case files (I believe
there are 5 or 6 of them, and they are the old light blue cardboard files) together
with my file (which I think was marked "legal team" or "IHLT").

We have arranged a consultation with counsel on 8 September 2008. I am on holiday until
1 September 2008, and if possible, I would like to have the files then. At the latest T
will need them by Wednesday 3 September so that I can prepare for the consultation.

Many thanks

Clare

Clare Strickland

Senior lawyer (hearings)

In-house legal team

Code A i

Nursing & Midwifery Council

23 Portland Place
London W1B 1PZ

wWww.nmc-uk.org <http://www.nmc-uk.org/>

020 7580 3917 (fax)

020 7637 7181 (switchboard)



